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From: Neil Duffield 
Sent: 23 March 2021 14:50 
To:
Cc: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk 
Subject: NYM/2021/0063/FL Flushing Meadows Egton E12014-08 Client rev dwgs 

Hi Megan, 

Please see attached the drawings for the above application amended to remove the external stair access. 
I hope these are as required and the approval can be granted. 
Any queries please let me know. 

Kind regards 
Neil 

The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that any review, 
retransmission, copying, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon its contents is 
prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient please delete the material from any computer that may have it and 
contact BHD Partnership IT Personnel on 01947 829317, thank you for your co-operation. 
The contents of an attachment to this email may contain software viruses which could damage your computer system. 
We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses, you should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening any attachment.  
BHD Partnership, Airy Hill Manor, Whitby, North Yorkshire, YO21 1QB 
Tel: 01947 604871         Fax: 01947 600010       www.bhdpartnership.com 
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   DO NOT SCALE from this drawing. Only figured
dimensions are to be taken from this drawing.
   The Contractor must verify all dimensions on site before
commencing any work or shop drawings.
   The Contractor must report any discrepancies before
commencing work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities
taken in any way, the Technician is to be informed before
work is initiated.
   Work within The Construction (Design and Management)
Regulations 2015 is not to start until a Health & Safety
Plan has been produced. This drawing is Copyright and
must not be reproduced without consent of BHD
Partnership Ltd DRN:A3 DATE:
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Flushing Meadows
Egton YO21 1UA
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Do not scale from this drawing. only figured dimensions are to be
taken from this drawing.
The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before
commencing any work or shop drawings.
The contractor must report any discrepancies before commencing
work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities taken in any way,
the technician is to be informed before work is initiated.
Work within the construction (design and management)
regulations 2015 is not to start until a health & safety plan has
been produced. This drawing is copyright and must not be
reproduced without consent of BHD Partnership Ltd.
CDM Regulations
Contractor must not start without 'Pre Construction Information'
from Principle Designer. If unsure contact BHD.
Contractor must agree the 'Principle Contractor' roll with the
client prior to commencement of the works.
Ensure if required under CDM2015 regulations that the project is
notified to the HSE.
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